From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

To: "Mark Larson"; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD; "Zane Kurtz"
Subject: RE: EOG Cedar Lake 35 Fed Com 2, 2RP-3715

Date: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 12:38:00 PM

RE: EOG Resources * Cedar Lake 35 Fed Com #2 * 30-015-27851 * 2RP-3715
Mr. Larson,
The OCD is in receipt of your work plan for the above listed release.

Your proposed excavation depths are approved with the following conditions:
e DP-1 bottom hole confirmation sample for TPH;
e DP-2 surface confirmation sample for TPH and BTEX;
e DP-3 no further action;
e DP-4 bottom hole confirmation sample for TPH and BTEX;
e DP-5 bottom hole confirmation sample for TPH and BTEX;
e DP-6 no further action.

Your proposal to blend soils to meet RRAL's is denied. The OCD does not approve of
blending contaminated soils with clean soils to reach RRAL’s.

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to
adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground
water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does
not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District 11

Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228

From: Mark Larson [mailto:Mark@laenvironmental.com]
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 2:56 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: FW: EOG Cedar Lake 35 Fed Com 2, 2RP-3715

https://files.acrobat.com/a/preview/4cd166ae-16f0-434a-ae41-81fb219cl4fe

Hello Mike,

I was following up on the email on June 29, 2016, and link for the investigation summary and
remediation plan for 1 (R-3715 (EOG Resources Cedar Lake 35 Fed Com No. 2). Please use the link
below to download the report and remediation plan. You approval is requested and appreciated.
Thank you,

Mark Larson
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mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
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(432) 687-0901 (Office)
(432) 556-8656 (Cell)

From: Mark Larson

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 5:18 PM

To: 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD"; "Tucker, Shelly'

Cc: 'Zane_Kurtz@eogresources.com'

Subject: RE: EOG Cedar Lake 35 Fed Com 2, 2RP-3715

Mike/Shelly,

Larson & Associates, Inc. (LAl) submits this report to the New Mexico QOil Conservation Division
District 2 (OCD) and U.S. Bureau of Land Management (BLM) on behalf of EOG Resources, Inc.
(EOG). Please use the link below to down load an electronic version of the report that presents the
investigation results and proposed remediation plan for a crude oil release at the Cedar Lake 35 Fed
Com No. 2 (API 30-015-27851) tank battery in Unit P (SE/4, SE/4), Section 35, Township 17 South,
Range 30 East, in Eddy County, New Mexico. Your approval of the remediation plan is requested.
Please contact Zane Kurtz with EOG at (432) 686-3667 or me if you have questions.

Respectfully,

Mark J. Larson, P.G.
President/Sr. Project Manager
507 N. Marienfeld St., Suite 205
Midland, Texas 79701

Office — 432-687-0901

Cell —432- 556-8656

Fax —432-687-0456
mark@laenvironmental.com

I_A{::rson & R
ssoclates, Inc.

Celebrating 15 years in business!

https://files.acrobat.com/a/preview/4cd166ae-16f0-434a-ae41-81fb219cl4fe

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2016 3:42 PM

To: Mark Larson

Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD

Subject: EOG Cedar Lake 35 Fed Com 2

Mark,

This is release is in District 2-Artesia. The RP number is 2RP-3715
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Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720
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